

Cline, Richard (Treasury)

From: Maxine Murray <mmurray@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 11:35 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FW: 3 Resolutions for Approval - EME0262013, EME0272013 and EME0282013 - October 25, 2013

Good morning Mr. Cline:

Thank you for approving EME0282013. I am forwarding your questions to the Purchasing Director and will contact you shortly.

Thanks again.

Maxine

On Tue, Oct 29, 2013 at 11:24 AM, Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Maxine,

Good morning. I have been reviewing the 3 recent resolutions that have been transmitted to Treasury. I have recommended approval of EME0282013 (truck tires).

I, however, have some follow-up questions regarding the other two. Please help me coordinate a follow-up so we can move forward with these items.

My questions are:

1. EME0262013 - Resolution to McNaughton-McKay Electric for Cedar Street Pumping Station Switchgear Upgrades - \$482,000.00 - (Water Fund)

- This is a very expensive purchase to receive only one bid for.
- Has the City considered trying to secure additional bids or rebidding the entire project?
- I note that the MDEQ is requiring these upgrades. Is there a timeframe the City is working within?

2. EME0272013 - Resolution to Rowe's Engineering, Inc. for Engineering Services - \$40,000.00 (when added to previous approved amount the cumulative total is \$189,600.00) (Parks/Recreation Fund)

- What is the nature of the requested engineering services?
- If Rowe Engineering is already the City's engineering consultant and provides engineering services (per bid proposal #844), why is this bid proposal necessary? Would not these services fall within the existing service contract?

Please let me know how best we can follow-up on these items.

Regards,

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility

State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury

430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922

(517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.

From: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 10:12 AM

To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)

Subject: FW: 3 Resolutions for Approval - EME0262013, EME0272013 and EME0282013 - October 25, 2013

Angela Dempkowski

Senior Executive Management Assistant

Michigan Department of Treasury